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Ur~ Has L. 'lilder 
Bri~ge Fngineer· 
State·m.ghway Department 
Augusta, Haine 

Deai' Mr. WUder, 

January ·1s,-1941 

In re Islesboro Tr~fportation Comp.any. 

On December 10# 1936'1 gave YOU,811 op1,111on With 
reference to the maintenance ot the ferry terminals 1n 
Islesboro at ."Gr1ndel1·1 s .J?oint Light and at L1ncol.QvUle 
Beach" in ·which my fin•l conclusion .was that the ·Trana-. 
portation ~mp~ was liab;e for maintenance. · 

You. Will remember that 1n· the first paragr~ph 
of my letter. I stated that I was nsomewhat in doubt as 
to 11abil1 ty on the part of the State"... · 

·It bas now been brougnt . to f!1Y attention that on 
the Lincolnvi]J.e er1d, the State constru~'ted a·ftate high­
way to the Bay of which -the terminal s-eeaa to· be a pa.rt,. 
and from the highway tund constructed a highw~y .from tbe. 
West· shore road $n Islesboro t~ the Bar, or· which tlle 
terminal_ :ts a. p_art. 

It.now appears that the town or Islesboro has 
a.ssumed all -the right~ ·and liabili t1.es or the '?rensporta tion 
Company which seems to have been neces-sary in order to ·r.a:Lse 
suff1o1ant funda to meet ferry construction requirements. 

·In consideration of the tact that at least one of 
the termina1s · is a par.t of a State highway and the · other · 
possibly somevthat doubtful, and taking into consideration 
.the equities oi: the :matter as they now appear between the · 
State and ·the town., I am of the op.inion that the State 
should .. assW!le the normn,l maintenane.e· of the etruc~ure.,. but 
not any liability connected with ~he operati·on o:f the sanu,h 

Very truly yours, 

SLF-H 
Sanford L. 'Fogg 
Deputy Attorn~y GonerD.l 


